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Freedom of Information Team 
Post Room 

Queen Alexandra Hospital 
Southwick Hill Road 

Portsmouth 
Hampshire 

PO6 3LY 
 

Name:  
Email:   
Date: 17/05/2021 
Ref: 21-22 049 

Dear  

Freedom of Information request 

Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, which was 
received by the Trust on 23/04/2021. 

1. How many employees are at your organisation?  
The Trust has 8325 employees as of 14/05/2021. 
 

2. How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) connections do you currently have? 
There are 1205 connections within the Trust. 
 

3. What is the split between mobile phone and mobile broadband connections? 
There are approximately 558 voice only, there are approximately 433 voice and data and remainder 
data only. 
 

4. Who is your mobile phone network provider?  
The Trust’s mobile phone network provider is Telefonica/O2. 
 

5. Did you switch providers on your last renewal? 
No. 
 

6. Please provide a monthly breakdown of your total mobile phone contract costs for the past 12 
months, and state whether VAT has been included in the numbers given.  
Please see below. 

Month 
Cost (£) inc 

VAT  
Apr-20 7,679  
May-20 8,245  
Jun-20 7,588  
Jul-20 7,957  
Aug-20 7,965  
Sep-20 7,952  
Oct-20 8,398  
Nov-20 8,101  



Information released may be subject to Trust Copyright. Contact the Information Governance Dept. if you wish to reuse any data provided. 
 

Dec-20 8,309  
Jan-21 8,336  
Feb-21 10,432  
Mar-21 9,533  
Total 100,495  

 
 

7. Does your contract include a hardware, tech or transformation fund?  
Yes. 
 

8. If the answer to question 7 is yes, what was the value of the fund upon the signing of the current 
contract?  
£88,000. 
 

9. How have you sourced the contract?  
PSN Framework agreement. 

10. What is the contract term length?  
Original 3-year contract which was due to expire in January 2021 but has been extended by 12 months 

11. How long do you have remaining on your current contract? 
8 months. 
 

12. Who is the primary contact for this contract?  
Chief Technical Officer - Chris.Johnson@porthosp.nhs.uk  
 
Please accept this letter as completion of your request. Please note that copies of this request will be 
held on file for three years before being confidentially destroyed. 

If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of your request, please contact our Head of Information 
Governance on Information.Governance@porthosp.nhs.uk or write to the above address and we will 
conduct an internal review. Upon review, if you are still dissatisfied, you may appeal our decision by 
contacting the Information Commissioner’s Office; for more information please visit the ICO’s website. 

Please be aware, if we do not receive an appeal within 30 days of you receiving this letter, we will 
assume that you are satisfied with our response. If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate 
to contact us. 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Team 


